History of the Kanash Central
istrict Hospital
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1733 and 1743, traveling along the Volga and stopping in Cheboksary, the
travelers I. Gmelin and G. Miller collected a lot of information about the Chuvash,
economy, religion, language of the Volga peoples. Subsequently, the researchers
P.Pallas, |.Lepyokhin, V.Magnitsky, N.Ashmarin and others, described in some
detail the sanitary and living conditions of the Chuvash, they collected valuable
information about folk medicine, pharmacy and magical techniques of healers.

1733 n 1743 rogax, npoeaxas no Bonre n octraHaBnueasice B Yebokcapax, nytewectBeHHuKN U.MvenuH n Munnep
cobpanu Hemano ceefeHun o YyBallax, XO3aNCTBa, Ppennrim, a3bika NOBOSMKCKUX HapoaoB. Bnocneactaum
nccneposatenu lN.Mannac, N.JlenéxmH, B.MarHuukuin, H.AlumapuvH 1 gpyrme, A0BOSIbHO NOAPOOHO onucanu caHnTapHo-
ObITOBbIE YCNOBUS XXM3HM YyBalLl, UMW COBpaHbl LIEHHbIE

cBefleHNs 0 HapoaHOW MeauumHe, bapmaumm N Marmyeckmux npuémMax sHaxapen.




In the village of Shihazany Tsivilsk district September 20, 1873. was opened a
hospital for 20 beds, which was located in a private house, and in Toburdanov -
August 20, 1902, 16 beds. Only 28 years after the opening of the hospital, a hospital
building was built in Shikhazanakh village. The hospital in the village of Shikhazanah
was poorly equipped, there was not enough medical equipment and household
implements, there was not even a simple laboratory. Of course, there was nothing to
think about at that time about X-ray, physiotherapy and other offices, the hospital
staffs were small, at that time it was difficult to staff them.

B cene WnxasaHbl Linsunbckoro yesga 20 ceHTabps 1873r. Obina oTkpbiTa 6onbHMUa Ha 20 Koek, KoTopasi pasmectunach B HaCTHOM
aome, a B TobypaaHose — 20 aBrycta 1902 roga Ha 16 koek. Tonbko Yyepes 28 net nocre oTkpbITUA 6onbHULbI B cene LnxasaHax
ObIno noctpoeHo 6onbHNYHOE 3aaHune. bonbHuua B cene LLnxasaHax 6binia nnoxo ocHalleHa, He XxBaTano MeguLMHCKOro
obopyaoBaHNA N XO3ANCTBEHHOIO MHBEHTapS, He ObINo Aaxe npocTtenwen nadopartopmn. KoHevHo, HeYyero 661510 AymaTtb B TO BpeMs
O PEHTreHOBCKOM, hn3noTepaneBTUY4ECKOM 1 ApyrMx kabuHetax, wratbl 60nbHULEI Ob1IM HEGONbLLME, B TO BpEMS UX TPYAHO 6bino
YKOMMNIIEKTOBATb.



In the hospital, only 12-14 people worked: a doctor, a medical assistant, a midwife, an
aspirant, two nurse-caregivers, a pharmacist, a cook, and others.

In 1900 in the village Shikhazany worked doctor N.Andriyanov, who was associated with
the revolutionary-minded student youth of the Kazan Imperial University. Students came
to Andrianov and hid in his hospital from the persecution of gendarmes. In 1910,
Andrianov in Shikhazan replaced another doctor Sergei Kazankin. He was a highly
qualified specialist, he put a lot of effort and knowledge on raising the authority of
medicine among the population, widely propagandized sanitary and hygienic knowledge.
Old residents of the district still keep about him the best feelings and warm memories.

B 6onbHuue paboTano Bcero 12-14 yenosek: Bpay, enbawep, akylwepka, 0CnonpuBmMBaTtesb, 2 CAaHUTapKU-CUAENKN, anTekapb,
Kyxapka n gpyrue.

B 1900 rogy B cene LUnxasaHax paboTtan Bpay H.AHOPUAHOB, KOTOPLIN ObiST CBA3aH C PEBOMOLMOHHO-HACTPOEHHbIV CTyAEeHYECKOM
Monoaéxbto KaszaHckoro nmneparopckoro yHusepcuteta. K AHgprMaHoBy npuesxanu CTy4eHTbl U CKpbiBanuch Y Hero B 60nbHULE OT
npecnenosaHus xaHgapmos. B 1910 rogy AHapuaHoBa B LLinxaszaHax 3ameHnn gpyron Bpad Cepren KasaHkuH. OH 6bin
BbICOKOKBaNUMULMPOBaAHHbLIM CNeLmManncToM, MHOrO CUJST U 3HaHUA NPUNOXWI Ha NOgHATUE aBTopuTeTa MeguumHbl cpeau
HaceneHus, LWMPOKO nNponaraHanpoBasn CaHUTapHO-TUrmeHn4eckne sHaHus. CTapoxunbl paoHa 4O CUX MOP XPaHAT O HEM caMble
nydwme 4yBCcTBa 1 Tensble BOCMNOMUHAHUS.



In 1927, the Kanash District Council organized a health department. The first head was
a resident of the village Shibylgi G. Pershev. In the difficult years of the formation of
Soviet power, he showed great activity in the development of health, especially in the
training of local national medical personnel. In his efforts on September 1, 1935, a
feldsher-midwifery school (now a medical school) was opened in Kanash.

B 1927 rogy npu KaHawckom parioHHOM CoBeTe 6binl opraHn3oBaH oTaen 3gpaBooxpaHeHus. [NepBbiM 3aBegyowmm 6bin xutenb gepesHu LWnbbnrm I
Mepwes. B TpyaHble rogbl ctaHoBneHns COBETCKOW BAcTU OH NPOSBM BONbLUYIO akTMBHOCTb MO Pa3BUTUIO 30paBOOXPaHEHMS, OCOBEHHO No
MOArOTOBKE MECTHbIX HaLMOHarnbHbIX MEAULIMHCKMX KaapoB. o ero ctapaHuio nepsoro ceHTA6psa 1935 roga B KaHalue 6bina oTkpbiTa dhenbaLepcKo-
akyllepckas Lwkomna (HblHe MeayumnumLle).
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Since 1958, the Kanash central district hospital was headed by Grigoriev FG.

Grigoryev F.G. was born in 1925 in the village Shigali Kanashsky district of the Chuvash
Republic. In 1953 he graduated from the Kazan Medical Institute with honors. After
graduation, he began working as a surgeon in the Kanash central district hospital. In
1958 he was appointed chief doctor of the Kanash central district hospital and worked in
this position for 39 years. Since 1995, he continued to work as a trauma doctor in the
polyclinic of the Kanash CRHM, from 1998 to 2004 - as an oncologist.

C 1958 roga KaHalucKyto LeHTpanbHy panoHHyo 6onbHuLy Boarnasun puropbes O.1-

IpuropbeB @.I. poauncsa B 1925 roay B 4. Wuranmn Kanawckoro parnoHa Yyeauwckon Pecnybnuku. B 1953 rogy okoHunn KasaHckun
MEeOMVLMHCKUIA MHCTUTYT C OTAnYneM. [locrne OKOHYaHUs MHCTUTYTa Hadan TpyaoBY AeATEeNbHOCTb BpadoM-xmpyprom B KaHaluckon
LEeHTpanbHOM panoHHon 6onbHuue. B 1958 rogy 6bin HasHavyeH Ha AOMKHOCTb MaBHOro Bpaya KaHaluckonm ueHTpanbHOW paoHHOM
©onbHMUbI 1 NpopaboTan B aton gormkHocTn 39 net. C 1995 r. npogosmkmn paboTy B AOSMKHOCTU Bpayva- TpaBMmaroriora B
nonuknmHmke MY3 «KaHawckasa LIPB», ¢ 1998 no 2004 rog — Bpa4om — OHKOSOroM.




During the work in the hospital together with the Ministry of Health of the Chuvash
Republic and the Russian Federation, with the help of the collective and the public of the
district, a hospital town (1964 - 1979), a polyclinic (1954), an emergency medical care
building (1992) , district hospitals (1958-1964), paramedical and obstetric centers.

A modern system of organization of health care in the countryside has been developed.
Under his sensitive guidance, highly qualified health personnel have grown up, showing
excellent results in their work in many hospitals of our republic and beyond. For many
years the hospital was the base for training doctors of the Kazan GIDUV. Under the
guidance of Firs G. found the way to science and became candidates of medical
sciences six people. On the basis of the hospital, the most advanced achievements of
rural healthcare were actively introduced.

3a Bpems paboTbl B 60rbHULE COBMECTHO ¢ MUHUCTEPCTBOM 3apaBooxpaHeHunst Hysawickon Pecnybnukun n Poccunckon ®epepaunm,
NPy MOMOLLIM KOSIEKTUBa 1 OBLLECTBEHHOCTU panoHa NOCTPOeHbl BONbHUYHLIN ropoaok (1964 — 1979 rr.), nonuknuHuka (1954 r.),
30aHue ckopon meaumumHckon nomom (1992 r.), ydactkoBble 6onbHUUbI (1958-1964 r.r.), benbalepcko-akyLepckue nyHKTbl.
PaspaboTaHbl coBpeMeHHasa cuctema opraHmM3aumm Meguko-caHUTapHOM NoMoLLm Ha cene. lof ero 4yTkuM pyKkoBOACTBOM BbIPOCSU
BbICOKOKBaNUULMpPOBaHHbIE Kaapbl 34paBOOXpPaHEHMS, NOKa3blBaloLMe npekpacHble pesyrnbraTthl B cBoen pabote BO MHOMMX
OonbHMUax Hawen pecnydnuku 1 3a ee npegenamu. MHormne rogsl 6onbHULA SBNAnack 6a3on NOAroToBKM Bpayven KazaHckoro
MMAyBa. MNopg pykosoacteom dumpca puropbeBuya Hawnm 4opory B HayKy U cTanu KaHgugaramu MeanUMHCKUX HayK LecTb
yenosek. Ha 6ase 60nbHULBI aKTUBHO BHEAPSASIUCE CaMble COBPEMEHHbIE AOCTUXKEHUS CEMNbCKOro 30paBoOOXPaHEHNS.



Firs G. had a doctorate in medical sciences, was awarded the Order of Lenin, the
Patriotic War Il degree, nine medals. Awarded the honorary titles: Honored Doctor of the
Chuvash Republic, Honored Doctor of the RSFSR, People's Doctor of the USSR, three
diplomas of the Supreme Council of the Chuvash Autonomous Soviet Socialist Republic,
is listed in the honorary book of Labor Glory and Heroism of the Chuvash Autonomous
Soviet Socialist Republic. He has published more than ten different books, including two
monographs. He was elected People's Deputy of the USSR of the last convocation, was
an honorary donor of the USSR.

Firs G. was an active fighter for a healthy lifestyle among the population, and he argued

this not only in words, but also in deed.

®upc MNpUropbeEBMY UMEN YYEHYIO CTENEHb AOKTOPa MEANLIMHCKNX HayK, HarpaxaeH opaeHamu JleHnHa, OTedecTBeHHOM BOWHbI
cTeneHn, AeBsaTbio MegansamMu. NpucyxaeHbl NoYeTHbIE 3BaHMA: 3acnyXeHHbIn Bpad YyBawickon Pecnybnukm, 3acny>KeHHbl Bpay
PC®CP, HapogHbii Bpad CCCP, Tpems noyeTHbiMM rpamoTamu BepxoBHoro CoseTta YyBawickon ACCP, 3aHeceH B MOYETHYO KHUTY
TpynoBown cnasbl 1 Neponsma Yysaiickorn ACCP. Beinyctun 6onee gecaty pasnumyHbiX KHUT, B TOM Yncne ABe MoHorpadumn. bbin
n3bpaH HapogHbiM genytatom CCCP nocnegHero cosbiBa, ABNSnca nodeTHbiM goHopom CCCP.

®upc MNpuropbeBmY GbIN akTUBHLIM BOPLIOM 3a 300POBbLIV 06pa3 XXMU3HM Cpean HaceneHus, U oKasbiBarn OH 3TO He TOMbKO CroBaMu,
HO 1 Oerom.




At the end of the 20th century, the Kanash central district hospital for 520 beds is one of
the largest in the countryside, in Russia and the Chuvash Republic. It has such large
specialized departments as therapeutic for 60 beds, cardiological for 40 beds, children's
surgical as well for 40 beds, dermatovenereological for 40 beds, eye for 30 beds,
serological laboratory with a capacity of 300 analyzes per day, mobile X-ray fluorography
center. In the conditions of the hospital, medical assistance is organized in 14
specialties.

B koHue 20 Beka KaHaluckasi ueHTpanbHasa panoHHasa 6onbHuua Ha 520 Koek — ogHa M3 KpynHenwmx Ha cene, B Poccun n
Yysawickon Pecnybnukn. B Hel pa3BepHyTbl Takne KpynHble crneumanm3MpoBaHHble OTAENEHWS, Kak TepaneBTnyeckoe Ha 60 Koek,
Kapguornorndeckoe Ha 40 Koek, eTCcKoe Xxupypruyeckoe Tak xe Ha 40 koek, oepmaTtoBeHeponorndeckoe Ha 40 koek, rmasHoe — Ha 30
KOekK, ceponormnyeckas nabopatopust MmoLiHocTbtlo 300 aHann3oB B CyTKW, NepeaBuKHON peHTreHodntoooporpadmyecknin ueHTp. B
YCIOBUAX CTaLMOHapa opraHM3oBaHa MeauuUHCKas NnomoLlb no 14 cneymanbHOCTAM.

Kanashsky district is located 'in the central part of Chuvashshkoy Republic, borders with
Vurnar, Tsivilsky, Yantikov

KaHaluckuin panoH pacnonoxeH B LeHTpanbHon YacTtn Yysacwkon Pecnybnuku, rpaHnamt ¢ BypHapckum, LinBnnsckum,
AHTMKOBCKMM
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